MEMO
City Clerk’s Department

Cttyofnow.rg

TO: Mayor Landry and Council Members
FROM: Debra Blashfield, Deputy City Clerk
DATE: February 20, 2008

SUBJECT: Applications for Boards and Commissions

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions.
Those current openings are as follows:

Beautification Commission — 2 expiring terms and 1 vacant term (all expire 03/01/11)
Construction Board of Appeals — 1 term will expire 03/01/12

Economic Development Corporation — 1 vacant term that will expire 03/01/11. City
Council will be addressing this at the February 25, 2008 meeting by appointment of
staff.

Housing and Community Development — 1 vacant term will expire 01/01/11

Library Board — 2 terms will expire 03/01/11

Public Access Promotion Commission — 2 vacant terms (will expire 01/01/09 and
01/01/11)

Stormwater Management and YWatershed Stewardship Committee — 1 vacant term will
expire 01/01/09

Zoning Board of Appeals — 1 vacant term will expire 01/01/10



